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September 1, 1995
D. J. Simpson
PO BOX 1842
Idaho Falls ID 83401

RE: DR. PHILIP N. LEAVITT, C 45004
Dear DJ:

You have stated that your corporation has gone out of business or is not
transacting business in Idaho. The records of this office, however, do not
indicate that the corporation has filed a formal dissolution.

If you wish to formally dissolvggour corporation, you must comply with the
requirements of Section 30-1-92, Idaho Code, by filing Articles of Dissolution in
duplicate with this office along with the required statutory fee of $30.00. The
Articles of Dissolution should be filed before December 1, 1995 or an annual
report filed by December 1, 1895 to avoid forfeiture.

If instead you wish to just allow the corporation to forfeit its right to do business in
Idaho, then please disregard any subsequent annual report forms which you
:Sgg receive and the corporation will be automatically forfeited on December 1,

if you have any questions or need further assistance, please
do not hesitate to contact this office at (208) 332-2811.

Very truly yours,

* Sreyl \RITS
Sheryl DeVries
Corporate Division

Enclosures: cited
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- THIS CORPORATION MO LONGER EXISTS - o,
LAST TAX RETURN HAS BEEN FILED.

5. Nature of Business




